
From: Kathleen A. McCandless <mccandless@pitblado.com> 
Sent: September-19-19 3:09 PM
To: 'MTriggs@mpi.mb.ca' <MTriggs@mpi.mb.ca>; bywil@legalaid.mb.ca; CUnfried@mltaikins.com;
Dubois, Jennifer (PUB) <Jennifer.Dubois@gov.mb.ca>; Christle, Darren (PUB)
<Darren.Christle@gov.mb.ca>
Cc: Robert Watchman <watchman@pitblado.com>; SScarfone@mpi.mb.ca; AGuerra@mpi.mb.ca;
kadil@legalaid.mb.ca; cmeek@bdoakes.com; cmonnin@hillcounsel.com; jsokal@mltaikins.com;
roakes@bdoakes.com
Subject: RE: MPI 2020 GRA - IBAM - Request to Extend Deadline for Filing Materials to Monday,
September 23, 2019

All,

Thank you for your responses. I can advise that the Board is prepared to grant the extension requested
by IBAM and the corresponding extension requested by MPI. Accordingly, IBAM will have until 4:30 p.m.
on Monday, September 23rd to file its written evidence. Information requests on IBAM’s evidence are to
be filed by 4:30 p.m. on Friday, September 27th.

Regards,
Kathleen

Kathleen McCandless
Partner
mccandless@pitblado.com
D. 204.956.3576
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